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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 12:17 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Documents for 6-22 

We should add to the list managing the IG visit coming on July 18 and document production 	it is our one fair forum. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:31 AM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Documents for 6-22 

Thx so much. This is all so distracting. Sorry you are all having to go through it. 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:16 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Documents for 6-22 

On it. We will meet this morning. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 01:32 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Documents for 6-22 

Hold off til I review all of this in the morning. Please don't let them consume your time. 

Ann/Rachel 	 DP 
DP 
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Those are my priorities, not reviewing Kwai documents daily. 

The CrinnDiv in Phx needs some help. 

Thx. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 01:21 AM 
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To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Documents for 6-22 

Dennis: 	 DP 	 II have a tentative 
phone c6nference with Molly and John CTabb at 10 am VVednesday. 

• ,- 	. 	.• 	 , 
The 828 KB production ha..' ATr Materials 1 	 DP 	 . 

i 	 • i DP 1 iThe 2 MB production has; ATF materials and the final pages 18 and 19 have a Dodson memo L._ 
explaining how Congress staffers confaefetiten. 
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From: Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Crabb, John D. (ATF) 
Subject: Documents for 6-22 

Pat, attached please find the documents we are hoping to discuss with you at about 10am your time tomorrow. 

Many thanks, 
Molly 
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